Ehlers Andrew

From: Theiopoulos, Anastasios <_ @vships.com>

Sent: Saturday, February 18, 2023 1:12 AM

To: Ehlers Andrew

Subject: Re: NTSB San Pedro Bay Pipeline Investigation: Beijing Crew Information

Attachments: MST OLEKSANDR SOLOVYOQOV.zip; CO ROMAN VASIUTIN.zip; 20 ROBERT VELASCO LEDESMA.zip; 30

MARK ROBIE DELA CRUZ AUSTRIAzip

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Good day.

| deeply regret for overseeing your message of February 6.

Our team have collected the requested documents and information, which is quoted here under and attached,
for your purposes:

A. Master- Captain Oleksandr Solovyov

1. Merchant Marine Credential/License (attached)
a. National granting credential : Ukraine
b. Date of credential: 02.12.2016
c. Highest endorsement: Master on ships of 500 gross tonnage or more.
d. Other national endorsements: (attached)

2. Education experience
a. Nautical institutions attended: Odessa higher engineering marine school, 1987, engineer- navigator.
b. Years of sailing as a mariner: June 1982
c. Years of sailing as master: 01 October 2006- until today.
d
e
f.

Years of sailing with V.Ships: from 25 May 2001
Years of sailing on container ships: from 10 May 1993
Experience on board Beijing: from 09 December 2020 until 17 May 2021

B. Chief Officer- Roman Vasiutin

1. Merchant Marine Credential/License (attached)
a. National granting credential : Ukraine
b. Date of credential: 25.06.2018
c. Highest endorsement: Master on ships of 500 gross tonnage or more.
d. Other national endorsements :(attached)

2. Education experience
e. Nautical institutions attended: Odessa national maritime academy, 2015, specialist of navigation.
f. Years of sailing as a mariner: 08 June 2010
g. Years of sailing as chief officer: 20 May 2019- until today.
h. Years of sailing with V.Ships: from 25 June 2011
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i. Years of sailing on container ships: from 04 October 2015
j- Experience on board Beijing: from 06 September 2020 until 29 January 2012 and from 16 May
2021 until 14 September 2021.

C. Second Officer- Robert Velasco Ledesma

1. Merchant Marine Credential/License (attached)
a. National granting credential : Philippines
b. Date of credential: 18.10.2019
c. Highest endorsement: Officer in charge of a navigation watch.
d. Other national endorsements :(attached)

2. Education experience

Nautical institutions attended: Visayan Maritime Academy, Bacolod City.

Years of sailing as a mariner: November 1988

Years of sailing as second officer: from 04 May 2004

Years of sailing with V.Ships: from 17 July 2013

Years of sailing on container ships: from 17 July 2013

Experience on board Beijing: from 09 December 2020 until 27 November 2021.
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D. Third Officer- Mark Robie Dela Cruz Austria

1. Merchant Marine Credential/License (attached)
a. National granting credential : Philippines
b. Date of credential: 19.02.2020
c. Highest endorsement: Officer in charge of a navigation watch.
d. Other national endorsements :(attached)

2. Education experience

Nautical institutions attended: Philippine Merchant Marine Academy

Years of sailing as a mariner: 10 June 2010

Years of sailing as Third Officer: 03 December 2017- until today.

Years of sailing with V.Ships: from 26 August 2017

Years of sailing on container ships: from 26 August 2017

Experience on board Beijing: from 06 September 2020 until 24 September 2021.
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| apologize for the inconvenience.

Kind regards,
Tasos

Anastasios Theiopoulos

Operations Manager

V.Ships Greece Ltd.

For and on behalf of the vessel owner
As agent only





